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BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI) :
From: OGC) (OGA)
Sent: _ Friday, May 28, 2004 10:55 AM
To: BRYANT, DEAN (CTD) (FBI)
Ce: PISTOLE, JOHN S. (DQ) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION E. T b6
(OGC) (FBI;| KOGC (FBI) ) b7C
Subject: Question posed this morning on FBI questioning detainee
Importance: High
EN = D
NON-RECORD

Dean:  Short answer is that based upon the known facts it is the opinion of FBI/OGC is that FBI should. proceed
with the interview of the detainee.

Following our meeting, | discussed this matter with the General Counsel The questlon you posed on beTa.iaf:l“

our agents in Irag was whether there was any concern with FBI agents reintervie

o
[8p

IFIED

FRD | FQhE
ACLU-RDI p.1

FBI0075660GC

. FBI-0000097
DOJOIG 006314




